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27 July 2023  
 

Dear Janet, 
 
Thank you for your letter of 28 June regarding ongoing concerns you have about Pont Fawr, 
Llanrwst. 
 
I note your proactive engagement with Conwy County Borough Council (CCBC). As I 
advised in response to your Written Question tabled on 28 June, we have not held recent 
discussions with CCBC on this issue.  
 
I can confirm my officials have accepted an invitation to attend a meeting with local CCBC 
members and officers on 18 October. CCBC offered this date as they meet on a quarterly 
basis and we had missed the previous meeting for a slot in the agenda. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
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